


BP 2410 Board Policies and Administrative Regulations 
Reference: Education Code Section 70902; 
ACCJC Accreditation Standards IV.C.7, IV.D.4, I.B.7, and I.C.5 (formerly IV.B.1.b & e) 

 
The Board may adopt such policies as are authorized by law or determined by the Board to be necessary for the efficient operation 

of the District. Board policies are intended to be statements of intent by the Board on a specific issue within its subject matter jurisdiction. 
The policies have been written to be consistent with provisions of law, but do not encompass all laws relating to District activities. 

All District employees are expected to know of and observe all provisions of law pertinent to their job responsibilities. 
Policies of the Board may be adopted, revised, added to, or amended at any regular board meeting by a majority vote.  Any adoption 

and/or approval of new Board policies or changes to existing Board policies must take place as part of a two meeting approval process. 
The first meeting will be considered the "FIRST READING, INFORMATION ONLY" of the policy or change to existing policy for 
the purpose of review, questions and answers, and other considerations of the recommendation. At the second meeting, it will 
be considered the "SECOND READING, ACTION ITEM." The Board will consider the item for action, which may have been modified 
at either the first or second reading.  If the modification at the second reading is major, as determined by the Board, such a reading will 
be termed a first reading and introduced at a subsequent Board meeting as a second reading.  The Board shall regularly assess its policies 
for effectiveness in fulfilling the District's mission. 

The RSCCD Board of Trustees believes that a major trustee role is to set policy for the District. In setting policy, the Board wants 
to create and work within a participatory environment with respect for students and all employee groups. For developing policies 
regarding the academic and professional matters numbered 1, 2, 3, 5, and 8, the Board will consult collegially with the faculty by relying 
primarily on the advice and judgment of the Academic Senate (per previous agreement with the Senate).* 

For developing policy regarding the other five academic and professional matters, the Board will consult with the faculty through 
the mutual agreement process previously agreed upon. At RSCCD, the mutual agreement process is the use of the shared governance 
structure consisting of councils, committees, and the District Council. Further, representatives of staff and student groups are encouraged 
to work within the established processes to address the issues of the District. 
The Board of Trustees values consensus building; however, it realizes its legal responsibility to make final decisions regarding policy. 
 

*For the following items the Board of Trustees will rely primarily upon the advice of the Academic Senate: 
1) Curriculum, including establishing prerequisites and placing courses within disciplines;  
2)  Degree and certificate requirements;  
3)  Grading policies;  
5)   Standard or policies regarding student preparation and success;  
8)  Policies for faculty professional development activities; 

For the following items, the Board of Trustees will come to mutual agreement with the Academic Senate: 
4) Educational program development;  
6) District and college governance structures, as related to faculty roles;  
7)  Faculty roles and involvement in accreditation processes, including self study and annual reports;  
9) Processes for program review;  
10)  Processes for institutional planning and budget development. 
 

Administrative regulations are to be issued by the Chancellor as statements of method to be used in implementing Board Policy. 
Such administrative regulations shall be consistent with the intent of Board Policy. Administrative regulations may be revised as deemed 
necessary by the Chancellor.  The Board reserves the right to direct revisions of the administrative regulations should they, in the Board's 
judgment, be inconsistent with the Board's own policies. 
Copies of all board policies and administrative regulations shall be readily available to District employees through the District website. 
 

Revised and Retitled:  June 15, 2015 (Previously BP9001 and BP9023) 
 



SCC Academic Senate Business Meeting Minutes (Draft)– 
September 7, 2021, 1:30pm-3:15pm, ConferZoom 
Senators Present     Senators Absent  
Aguilera, Leonor     Oase, Daniel 
Castellanos, Ralph      
Chavez, Ricardo     ASG Representative 
Crabill, Phillip      Sarfraz, Aqsa 
Cummins, Shawn      
Frost, Alicia      Guests 
Gates, Alana      Cesares, Diana 
Gonzalez, Sara     Crockett, David (Trustee) 
Govea, Melissa     Stringer, Martin 
Graham, Song Le     Umali-Kopp, Christine 
Henry, Amanda     Wagner, Joice Joyce 
Howell, Scott       
James, Scott       
Johnson, Kimberly      
Kramer, Jessica      
Murphy, Ryan 
Salcido, Andrew 
Snow, Margie 
Valdos, Yanina 
Van Dyke-Kao, Rita 
 
SCC-AS Executive Board Present 
Rutan, Craig, President 
Taylor, Mike, Vice President 
Kubicka-Miller, Tara, Secretary/Treasurer 
Diaz, Darlene, CIC Chair 
 

I. Welcome 
A. Santiago Canyon College Academic Senate (SCC-AS) President Craig Rutan 

called the meeting to order at 1:31pm on Tuesday, September 7, 2021 
II. Approval of Agenda 

A. SCC-AS President Rutan proposes tabling Resolution S2021.01 to the next 
meeting since it is Rosh Hashanah. 

B. SCC-AS Secretary/Treasurer Kubicka-Miller proposes switching discussion items 
A and B to ensure SCC-AD Vice President Taylor has enough time for the 
planning agenda.  

07 September 2021 agenda approved unanimously (Moved by A. Gates, Seconded by Y. 
Valdos) 

 



III. Public Comments 
A. None 

 
IV. Approval of Minutes 

A. 01 June 2021 approved unanimously. (Moved by A Gates, seconded by S. 
Gonzalez) Abstentions: A. Frost, S. Howell, T. Kubicka-Miller, D. Diaz 

B. 18 August 2021 approved unanimously. (Moved by A.Gates, seconded by S. 
Howell) Abstentions: R VanDyke-Kao, R. Chavez) 

 
V. SCC-AS Executive Board Reports 

A. SCC-AS President Rutan  
1. Full-time faculty hiring process is moving forward and due 5pm Thursday 

9/9/21.  Late submissions will not be accepted. President Rutan 
discussed financial implications regarding this particular round of hiring.  

2. As we continue to move back on campus discussions will be taking place 
in regards to how spaces can be best utilized.   

3. President Rutan discussed three items that will be on the next SCC-AS 
meeting agenda.  

a) Remote Live courses being designated as online courses and not 
face to face as they are now.  

b) The instructional calendar.  
c) Authorizing a task force to examine the collegial governance 

structure.   
4. SCC-AS Vice President Taylor sent out the request to participate on the 

grant taskforce.  
 

B. SCC-AS Vice President Taylor 
1. HRC, Website, EMPC (need a science rep), and Enrollment Management 

(at-large position) Committees still need representation. 
 

C. SCC-AS Secretary/Treasurer Kubicka-Miller 
1. TAG report -  

a) Numbers of projects completed and tickets closed over the last 
year.  

b) Current top two projects are with EPIC and Starfish. 
c) Self-Service Update - Advising, student planning and financial aid 

modules are fully operational. Faculty module partially operational. 
Soft launch Summer 2022.  Full launch (roll off webadvisor) Fall 
2022.  

 
D. CIC Chair Diaz 

1. CIC may need one at-large representative.  
2. The CIC handbook is finished and will be released soon  



3. Starting in October CIC will be meeting on campus from individual offices 
via Zoom to comply with the Brown Act and still keep everyone safe.   

4. Ana and Laura continue to work remotely but are open for all 
correspondence.  

 
E. Santa Ana College - No SAC Senate Representative was in attendance. 

 
F. Associated Student Government 

1. ASG Rep Asqa Sarfraz introduced themself. 
2. CIC inquired who their representative will be. That name will be 

forthcoming.  
 

VI. Action Items  
Approval 

A.  Resolution S2021.22 – Support for a Variety of Class Modality Offerings in the 
Class Schedule  

Following a brief discussion on the resolution goal ensuring courses with 
multiple sections provide a variety of options for students the resolution 
was approved unanimously.  (Moved and Seconded at a previous 
meeting) Motion passes.  

SCC-AS President Rutan reminded senators that according to Robert’s Rules of Order 
abstentions do not apply to resolutions.  

 
VII. Discussion Items  

A. Planning for 2021-22  
1. Discussion of Governance 
2. Marketing at the college to bring more students to the campus. With Irvine 

Valley College as our biggest competitor.   
3. Vice-President Taylor opens discussion to other proposed topics. 

a) Bringing back the PDF version of the college catalogue. Senators 
have concerns with accessibility and ease of use. Errors found 
need to go to Ana.  D. Diaz will look into the concerns. Catalogue 
rights to be a discussion for CIC.  

b) Credit for Prior Learning - President Rutan suggests that 
discussion start at CIC.  

c) Enrollment Dates 
d) Self-Service suggests or concerns can be sent to T. Kubicka-

Miller or S. Howell. 
e) FERPA understanding - might be best as a broader discussion 

and be offered as professional development.  
f) Send any further ideas to SCC-AS Vice President Taylor over the 

next week.  
B. Continued Discussion on Communication 



SCC-AS Secretary/Treasurer continued a discussion on listening, avoiding 
you-language, and perception checking.  

 
 

Meeting adjourned, 3:16pm. (Moved by A. Gates, Seconded by K. Johnson ) 
 



 

 
 

8045 East Chapman (714) 628-4831 
Orange, CA 92869  academic_senate@sccollege.edu 
 

Resolution S2021.22 
 
Support for a Variety of Class Modality Offerings in the Class Schedule 
 
Moved: CIC Chair Evett  
 
Seconded: Vice President Taylor 
 
 
Whereas, The pandemic revealed that the college needs to be more intentional with providing a variety 
of course modalities for single courses with multiple sections. Offering a course in a single modality 
severely limits opportunities for student choice, access, and success;  
 
Whereas, The online delivery modality requires significant student resources and institutional support 
that may negatively affect student enrollment and completion rates, and data from recent student 
surveys for preferred modalities for remote instruction and anecdotal evidence from communication 
between students and instructors/counselors reflect students’ desire for courses being offered in 
multiple teaching modalities; and 
 
Whereas, SCC has a strong commitment to student equity, access, and success, and this commitment 
should be reflected in a class schedule that is student focused with classes offered in a variety of 
modalities among single courses with multiple sections (e.g., COURSE 109 has 13 sections listed) so 
that all students can access classes according to the optimum modality for their individual learning and 
their comfort levels;  
 
Resolved, The Academic Senate for Santiago Canyon College support the creation of procedures or 
significant requirements for remote instruction that include the offering of single courses with multiple 
sections offered in a variety of teaching modalities as deemed feasible; and 
 
Resolved, The Academic Senate of Santiago Canyon College work with the department chairs and 
administration to ensure that the Santiago Canyon College Class Schedule displays a variety of course 
modality offerings to increase access and equity for all students. 
                                        

 Date Presented: 01 June 2021 
 

 Date Passed:  07 September 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Santiago Canyon College is an innovative learning community dedicated to intellectual and   personal growth. Our 
purpose is to foster student success and to help students achieve these core outcomes: to learn, to act, to 
communicate, and to think critically. We are committed to  maintaining standards of excellence and providing the 
following to our diverse community: courses, certificates, and degrees that are accessible, applicable, and 
engaging.  (Approved 12/05/17) 

SENATORS 
Business & Career 
Education 
Gates, Alana 2022 
Salcido, Andrew 2023 
  
Continuing Education 
Oase, Daniel 2022 
VanDyke-Kao, Rita 2023 
  
Counseling & Student 
Services 
Aguilera, Leonor 2022 
Crabil, Philip 2022 
Graham, Song Le 2023 
  
Humanities & Social 
Sciences 
Castellanos, Ralph 2022 
Gonzalez, Sara 2022 
Govea, Melissa 2022 
Howell, Scott 2023 
Murphy, Ryan 2023 
Valdos, Yanina 2022 
  
Library 
James, Scott 2022 
  
Mathematics & Sciences 
Cummins, Shawn 2023 
Frost, Alicia 2023 
Henry, Amanda 2022 
Johnson, Kimberly 2022 
Kramer, Jessica 2022 
  
Adjunct 
Chavez, Ricardo 2022 
Snow, Margie 2022 
  
  
Officers 
  
President 
Rutan, Craig 2022 
  
Vice President 
Taylor, Michael 2022 
  
Secretary/Treasurer 
Kubicka-Miller, Tara 2022 
  
Curriculum Chair 
Diaz, Darlene 2024 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

                    
              



 
Summary Report   
Committee:  Professional Development Committee 
Date: September 14, 2021 
 

1 Discussion items: 
• Update of Professional Development Calendar timeline 
• Gateway: How we can do better next Flex week. 
• A possible PD day or two for classified employees. 
• Changing the day of Convocation, possibly to Thursday. 
• Possibly doing away with the two common days, specifically the automatic assigning 

of 12 hours of PD credit to all faculty for the Thursday and Friday of Flex week. 
 

2 Duties met: 
• We updated the timeline. 
• We reviewed the work still to do to make Cornerstone work smoothly. 

 
 
3 Actions proposed:   
 None 
 
4 Events Planned: 
 Flex week Spring 2022 
 
5 Resources needed/acquired/allocated: None 
 

 



Committee:  Honors Committee 
Date:  9/15/21 
 
1 Discussion items: 

-  The Honors Program Coordinators reported that the TAP agreements SCC has with UCs, in 
particular UCLA, are increasingly important as transfers to these institutions are becoming far 
more competitive  

- The Counseling Center will provide guidance to Honors students on a limited face to face basis, as 
well as online 

- Pre-selection forms for students interested in the Honors program are being worked on 
- The coordinators noted that CIC members need to be made aware of the omission of honors 

classes in the catalogue, and that the catalogue needs to be updated in real time with 
addendums. 

- The Co-Chairs discussed mailers that have been created to promote the honors program and 
recruit students 

- The P.I.E update was reported 
- The committee discussed possible summer session 2022 offerings 
- The fall semester 2022 offerings would be rolled over from this fall, and that changes would be 

implemented as needed and based on enrollment demands 
  
 
2 Duties met: 

- The spring semester 2022 schedule of classes has been completed and submitted  
 
 
3 Actions proposed:  None at this time  
 
 
4 Events Planned: 

- A few of the members will attend a brief meeting with the scholarship committee this week to 
discuss streamlining an online application process for honors scholarships.  

 
5 Resources needed/acquired/allocated: None at this time  



 

 
 

8045 East Chapman (714) 628-4831 
Orange, CA 92869  academic_senate@sccollege.edu 
 

Resolution F2021.01 
 
Antisemitism Instruction and Holocaust Remembrance 
 
Moved:  
 
Seconded:  
 

Whereas, Antisemitismi across the US, and the world, is on the rise and hate crimes against Jews in the US 
comprise 62.5% of hate crimes based on religion – and that hate crimes, regardless of category, against Jews is 
second only to hate crimes against Blacksii, even though Jews represent only 2% of the population;  
 
Whereas, Throughout history, antisemitism has resulted in atrocities against Jews such as pogroms and, 
specifically, the Holocaust, which resulted in the murder of six million Jews between 1939 and 1945; and 
 
Whereas, The Holocaust ended over 75 years ago, the memory of the atrocities of the Holocaust fades, current 
surveys show two-thirds of young adults do not know that six million Jews as well as 5 million non-Jewish peopleiii 
were murdered during the Holocaust, and 23% of young adults today believe that the Holocaust was a myth, 
exaggerated, or are not sureiv; 
 
Resolved, The Academic Senate of Santiago Canyon College requests that the Curriculum and Instruction Council 
consider the importance of an emphasis on Holocaust education in its review of relevant History Course Outlines of 
Record at the time of regular five-year reviews, and that the Curriculum and Instruction Council inquire among 
other appropriate groups as to whether a sufficient emphasis on Holocaust education is taking place in the 
curriculum and to report their findings and recommendations to the Academic Senate prior to the last meeting of 
the Spring 2022 semester; 
 
Resolved, The Academic Senate of Santiago Canyon College direct the President of the Academic Senate to work 
with the College President, the Chancellor, and the Board of Trustees to establish an annual commemoration of the 
Holocaust to coincide with the United States Holocaust Memorial Museum’s “Days of Remembrance”v;  
 
Resolved, The Academic Senate of Santiago Canyon College direct the President of the Academic Senate to work 
with administration to ensure that such an annual commemoration seeks partners from the community (e.g., 
Chapman Universityvi, University of California Irvinevii, Anti-defamation Leagueviii, and others); and 
 
Resolved, The Academic Senate of Santiago Canyon College direct the President of the Academic Senate to urge 
the Board of Trustees to adopt a resolution denouncing antisemitism and support the establishment of a District-
wide annual commemoration of the Holocaust 
                                        

 Date Presented:  
 

 Date Passed: 
 

i “Antisemitism is a certain perception of Jews, which may be expressed as hatred toward Jews. Rhetorical and physical 
manifestations of antisemitism are directed toward Jewish or non-Jewish individuals and/or their property, toward Jewish 
community institutions and religious facilities.” 
https://www.holocaustremembrance.com/sites/default/files/press_release_document_antisemitism.pdf 
 
ii https://ucr.fbi.gov/hate-crime/2019/topic-pages/victims 
iii https://www.ilholocaustmuseum.org/holocaust-misconceptions/ 
iv https://www.theguardian.com/world/2020/sep/16/holocaust-us-adults-study 
v https://www.ushmm.org/remember/days-of-remembrance 
vi https://www.chapman.edu/research/institutes-and-centers/holocaust-education/index.aspx 
vii https://www.humanities.uci.edu/jewishstudies/ 
viii https://orangecounty.adl.org 

                                                            

SENATORS 
Business & Career 
Education 
Gates, Alana 2022 
Salcido, Andrew 2023 
  
Continuing Education 
Oase, Daniel 2022 
VanDyke-Kao, Rita 2023 
  
Counseling & Student 
Services 
Aguilera, Leonor 2022 
Crabil, Philip 2022 
Graham, Song Le 2023 
  
Humanities & Social 
Sciences 
Castellanos, Ralph 2022 
Gonzalez, Sara 2022 
Govea, Melissa 2022 
Howell, Scott 2023 
Murphy, Ryan 2023 
Valdos, Yanina 2022 
  
Library 
James, Scott 2022 
  
Mathematics & Sciences 
Cummins, Shawn 2023 
Frost, Alicia 2023 
Henry, Amanda 2022 
Johnson, Kimberly 2022 
Kramer, Jessica 2022 
  
Adjunct 
Chavez, Ricardo 2022 
Snow, Margie 2022 
  
  
Officers 
  
President 
Rutan, Craig 2022 
  
Vice President 
Taylor, Michael 2022 
  
Secretary/Treasurer 
Kubicka-Miller, Tara 2022 
  
Curriculum Chair 
Diaz, Darlene 2024 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

                    
              



 

 
 

8045 East Chapman (714) 628-4831 
Orange, CA 92869  academic_senate@sccollege.edu 
 

Resolution F2021.02 
 
Endorse the Approval of BP 5215 
 
Moved:   
 
Seconded:  
 
 
Whereas, COVID-19 was forced Santiago Canyon and Santa Ana Colleges into remote instruction in 
March 2020 and many courses continue to be offered remotely due to concerns with the increased 
number of COVID cases; 
 
Whereas, Many faculty are reluctant to return to face-face instruction because, unlike RSCCD 
employees, students are not currently required to take have a COVID-19 vaccine administered; and 
 
Whereas, Mandatory vaccinations for students would make face-to-face instruction as safe as possible 
for students, faculty, classified professionals, and administrators;  
 
Resolved, The Academic Senate of Santiago Canyon College endorse the approval of Board Policy 
(BP) 5215 as of the September 9th Board Policy Committee meeting and communicate that 
endorsement to the Rancho Santiago Community College District Board of Trustees. 
                                        

 Date Presented:  
 

 Date Passed: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Santiago Canyon College is an innovative learning community dedicated to intellectual and   personal growth. Our 
purpose is to foster student success and to help students achieve these core outcomes: to learn, to act, to 
communicate, and to think critically. We are committed to  maintaining standards of excellence and providing the 
following to our diverse community: courses, certificates, and degrees that are accessible, applicable, and 
engaging.  (Approved 12/05/17) 
 

SENATORS 
Business & Career 
Education 
Gates, Alana 2022 
Salcido, Andrew 2023 
  
Continuing Education 
Oase, Daniel 2022 
VanDyke-Kao, Rita 2023 
  
Counseling & Student 
Services 
Aguilera, Leonor 2022 
Crabil, Philip 2022 
Graham, Song Le 2023 
  
Humanities & Social 
Sciences 
Castellanos, Ralph 2022 
Gonzalez, Sara 2022 
Govea, Melissa 2022 
Howell, Scott 2023 
Murphy, Ryan 2023 
Valdos, Yanina 2022 
  
Library 
James, Scott 2022 
  
Mathematics & Sciences 
Cummins, Shawn 2023 
Frost, Alicia 2023 
Henry, Amanda 2022 
Johnson, Kimberly 2022 
Kramer, Jessica 2022 
  
Adjunct 
Chavez, Ricardo 2022 
Snow, Margie 2022 
  
  
Officers 
  
President 
Rutan, Craig 2022 
  
Vice President 
Taylor, Michael 2022 
  
Secretary/Treasurer 
Kubicka-Miller, Tara 2022 
  
Curriculum Chair 
Diaz, Darlene 2024 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

                    
              



Page 1 of 1 
BP 5215 

 

Rancho Santiago Community College District 
BOARD POLICY 

Chapter 5 
Student Services 

 
 
 
BP 5215 COVID-19 Vaccine Requirement for Students (NEW) 
 
Reference(s): 
 

BP 5210 Communicable Disease 
 

 
The Rancho Santiago Community College District (the “District”) is committed to protect the health 
and well-being of our campus community while ensuring equitable access to education for our 
students and as part of our community. As the District moves towards a resumption of increased 
on-campus learning and support environment, collective collaboration, and community activities, 
the District must align itself to a comprehensive strategy crafted to reduce the likelihood of the 
COVID-19 virus transmission. This proactive approach lends itself to the overall public health goal 
of reaching population-level immunity. 
 
Recognizing the available science to date regarding the safety and effectiveness of available 
COVID-19 vaccinations, the Board authorizes the Chancellor to develop a plan in requiring all 
students who access on-site campus/district programs in person or who participate in off-site 
district/college services in person to be fully vaccinated against COVID-19 unless approved as 
exempt because of verified medical or religious reasons. Those exempted from the vaccination 
may be subjected to other safety measures. Students will be provided eight weeks of notice prior 
to the date the mandate becomes effective.   
 
 
Adopted:   xxxxxxxxxx, 2021 
 



 

 
 

8045 East Chapman (714) 628-4831 
Orange, CA 92869  academic_senate@sccollege.edu 
 

Resolution F2021.03 
 
Creation of Program Plan Summary for All Degrees and Certificates 
 
Moved:   
 
Seconded:  
 
Whereas, In Fall 2020, Instructional and Counseling faculty worked together to develop two-page 
programs plans that lay out a sample program plan, possible occupations, and student milestones based 
on the number of units; 
 
Whereas, Program plans provide a brief summary of programs that can be easily printed and shared 
with current and perspective students; and 
 
Whereas, Program plans can be posted to the college website and provide visitors with easily 
accessible information about all college degree and certificate programs;  
 
Resolved, The Academic Senate of Santiago Canyon College endorse the creation or a program plan 
summary for all degree and certificate programs offered; and 
 
Resolved, The Academic Senate of Santiago Canyon College request that all programs complete their 
program plan summaries by the beginning of Fall 2022. 
                                        

 Date Presented:  
 

 Date Passed: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Santiago Canyon College is an innovative learning community dedicated to intellectual and   personal growth. Our 
purpose is to foster student success and to help students achieve these core outcomes: to learn, to act, to 
communicate, and to think critically. We are committed to  maintaining standards of excellence and providing the 
following to our diverse community: courses, certificates, and degrees that are accessible, applicable, and 
engaging.  (Approved 12/05/17) 
 

SENATORS 
Business & Career 
Education 
Gates, Alana 2022 
Salcido, Andrew 2023 
  
Continuing Education 
Oase, Daniel 2022 
VanDyke-Kao, Rita 2023 
  
Counseling & Student 
Services 
Aguilera, Leonor 2022 
Crabil, Philip 2022 
Graham, Song Le 2023 
  
Humanities & Social 
Sciences 
Castellanos, Ralph 2022 
Gonzalez, Sara 2022 
Govea, Melissa 2022 
Howell, Scott 2023 
Murphy, Ryan 2023 
Valdos, Yanina 2022 
  
Library 
James, Scott 2022 
  
Mathematics & Sciences 
Cummins, Shawn 2023 
Frost, Alicia 2023 
Henry, Amanda 2022 
Johnson, Kimberly 2022 
Kramer, Jessica 2022 
  
Adjunct 
Chavez, Ricardo 2022 
Snow, Margie 2022 
  
  
Officers 
  
President 
Rutan, Craig 2022 
  
Vice President 
Taylor, Michael 2022 
  
Secretary/Treasurer 
Kubicka-Miller, Tara 2022 
  
Curriculum Chair 
Diaz, Darlene 2024 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

                    
              







Fall Units Area Spring Units Area
Kin 100 Intro to Kin 3 E Biol 239 Human Anatomy 4 B2/B3
Engl 101 4 A2 Math 219 Stats 4 B4
Comm 100 or 110 3 A1 Kin 101 First Aid/CPR 3 AAT Req

*Activity class: Aquatic or Combative or
Dance or Fitness or Team Sport

1 AAT Req

Kin 109 Sport in US Society

3 D

C1: Arts- Pick One Course
3 C1

*Activity class: Aquatic or Combative or
Dance or Fitness or Team Sport 1 AAT Req

Total 14 Total 15

Fall Units Area Spring Units Area
Biol 249 Human Physiology 4 AAT Req Psyc 100 3 D
Engl 103 4 A3 C1 or C2: Pick One Course 3 C1 or C2
Physical Science 3 B1 Hist 121 3 D
C2: Humanities Pick One Course 3 C2 Polt 101 3 CSU Grad Req.
*Activity class: Aquatic or Combative or
Dance or Fitness or Team Sport 1 AAT Req Nutr 115 3
Total 15 Elective 1

Total 16

* 3 activity courses must be from different activities. For example: One from Aquatics, One from Team Sport, One from Fitness

AAT Kinesiology-Plan B



 

 
 

8045 East Chapman (714) 628-4831 
Orange, CA 92869  academic_senate@sccollege.edu 
 

Resolution F2021.04 
 
Creation of Collegial Governance Task Force 
 
Moved:   
 
Seconded:  
 
Whereas, The collegial governance structure has been established to facilitate the work of the college 
and ensure that all constituencies have the ability to participate in the college decision making process; 
 
Whereas, Collegial governance committees review their membership, mission, and responsibilities 
each year but an in depth examination of the governance structure was last done when preparing for 
the construction of the 2014 Institutional Self Evaluation Report; and 
 
Whereas, An effective governance structure is vital to ensure the college is able to make timely 
decisions that all of us to best serve the needs of students;  
 
Resolved, The Academic Senate of Santiago Canyon College endorse the creation of a joint collegial 
governance task force that will include faculty, administrators, classified professionals, and students 
and will be co-chaired by the Academic Senate Vice President and an administrator selected by 
President Ralston; and 
 
Resolved, The Academic Senate of Santiago Canyon College request that the task force submit its 
recommendations about the governance structure to the Academic Senate by May 10, 2022. 
                                        

 Date Presented:  
 

 Date Passed: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Santiago Canyon College is an innovative learning community dedicated to intellectual and   personal growth. Our 
purpose is to foster student success and to help students achieve these core outcomes: to learn, to act, to 
communicate, and to think critically. We are committed to  maintaining standards of excellence and providing the 
following to our diverse community: courses, certificates, and degrees that are accessible, applicable, and 
engaging.  (Approved 12/05/17) 
 

SENATORS 
Business & Career 
Education 
Gates, Alana 2022 
Salcido, Andrew 2023 
  
Continuing Education 
Oase, Daniel 2022 
VanDyke-Kao, Rita 2023 
  
Counseling & Student 
Services 
Aguilera, Leonor 2022 
Crabil, Philip 2022 
Graham, Song Le 2023 
  
Humanities & Social 
Sciences 
Castellanos, Ralph 2022 
Gonzalez, Sara 2022 
Govea, Melissa 2022 
Howell, Scott 2023 
Murphy, Ryan 2023 
Valdos, Yanina 2022 
  
Library 
James, Scott 2022 
  
Mathematics & Sciences 
Cummins, Shawn 2023 
Frost, Alicia 2023 
Henry, Amanda 2022 
Johnson, Kimberly 2022 
Kramer, Jessica 2022 
  
Adjunct 
Chavez, Ricardo 2022 
Snow, Margie 2022 
  
  
Officers 
  
President 
Rutan, Craig 2022 
  
Vice President 
Taylor, Michael 2022 
  
Secretary/Treasurer 
Kubicka-Miller, Tara 2022 
  
Curriculum Chair 
Diaz, Darlene 2024 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

                    
              



 

 
 

8045 East Chapman (714) 628-4831 
Orange, CA 92869  academic_senate@sccollege.edu 
 

Resolution F2021.05 
 

 Adoption of New Instructional Modalities 
 
Moved:   
 
Seconded:  
 
Whereas, The shift to remote instruction required colleges to implement synchronous remote 
instruction to allow students to complete the Spring 2020 semester;  
 
Whereas, Synchronous remote instruction (remote live and remote blended) has continued into Fall 
2021 to allow students greater flexibility to complete their educational goals;  
 
Whereas, Remote synchronous instruction has been coded as face-to-face instruction throughout the 
pandemic, but these courses will need to be coded as online beginning in January 2022; and 
 
Whereas, The Vice Presidents of Academic Affairs have collaborated with the Distance Education 
Coordinators to develop new schedule language that designates remote courses as online and provides 
students with information about whether the course will meet synchronously, asynchronously, have on 
campus meetings, or some combination of these three options;  
 
Resolved, The Academic Senate of Santiago Canyon College adopt the new instructional modalities 
and support their use beginning with the Spring 2022 Intersession. 
 

Date Presented:  
 

 Date Passed: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Santiago Canyon College is an innovative learning community dedicated to intellectual and   personal growth. Our 
purpose is to foster student success and to help students achieve these core outcomes: to learn, to act, to 
communicate, and to think critically. We are committed to  maintaining standards of excellence and providing the 
following to our diverse community: courses, certificates, and degrees that are accessible, applicable, and 
engaging.  (Approved 12/05/17) 
 

SENATORS 
Business & Career 
Education 
Gates, Alana 2022 
Salcido, Andrew 2023 
  
Continuing Education 
Oase, Daniel 2022 
VanDyke-Kao, Rita 2023 
  
Counseling & Student 
Services 
Aguilera, Leonor 2022 
Crabil, Philip 2022 
Graham, Song Le 2023 
  
Humanities & Social 
Sciences 
Castellanos, Ralph 2022 
Gonzalez, Sara 2022 
Govea, Melissa 2022 
Howell, Scott 2023 
Murphy, Ryan 2023 
Valdos, Yanina 2022 
  
Library 
James, Scott 2022 
  
Mathematics & Sciences 
Cummins, Shawn 2023 
Frost, Alicia 2023 
Henry, Amanda 2022 
Johnson, Kimberly 2022 
Kramer, Jessica 2022 
  
Adjunct 
Chavez, Ricardo 2022 
Snow, Margie 2022 
  
  
Officers 
  
President 
Rutan, Craig 2022 
  
Vice President 
Taylor, Michael 2022 
  
Secretary/Treasurer 
Kubicka-Miller, Tara 2022 
  
Curriculum Chair 
Diaz, Darlene 2024 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

                    
              



Short 
Definition 
for Admin 
Secretaries 

Instruction
al Method 

Building 
(coding 
only) 

Room 
(coding 
only) Comment 

WebAdvisor 
Appearance (line 
1) 

WebAdvisor 
Appearance (line 
2) 

Online DINT 1DE ONLINE 

Fully Online Instruction. No on-campus 
meeting times. Students are required 
to log in to Canvas by the first day of 
class for detailed information and 
required course 
work. https://canvas.sccollege.edu  

Online, Room 
ONLINE 

 

Online w/ 
Only 
Scheduled 
Remote M
tgs 

DINT1 1DE ONLINE 

Fully Remote Live Instruction.  Live 
streaming instruction via Zoom during 
the days and times indicated. Students 
log in to 
Canvas. https://canvas.sccollege.edu.  
There will be no instruction on-
campus. 

Online Live Remote 
Mtgs, 

For live streaming 
use bldg: 1DE 
room: Zoom 
--> 
Day/Time, Canvas 
OR Zoom Or 
ONLINE 

Hybrid 
with 
Scheduled 
On-
Campus M
tgs 

DINT2 1DE HYBRID 

On-Campus Hybrid instruction. A 
combination of on-campus meetings 
during the days and times indicated 
and online instruction. Students log in 
to 
Canvas. https://canvas.sccollege.edu. 

Online & On-
Campus Mtgs, 

--> Day/Time, bldg: 
actual room: actual 

Online w/ 
Some 
Scheduled 
Remote Mtgs 

DINT3 1DE ONLINE 

  
Virtual Hybrid Instruction. A 
combination of some live streaming 
instruction via Zoom during the days 
and times indicated and online 
instruction. Students log in to 
Canvas. https://canvas.sccollege.edu 
There will be no instruction on-campus. 

Some Live 
Remote Mtgs & 
Online, 

For live streaming 
use bldg: 1DE room: 
Zoom 
--> 
Day/Time, Canvas 
OR Zoom Or ONLINE 

  
  


	ASAgenda20210921.pdf
	Agenda
	21 September 2021
	1:30 p.m. – 3:15 p.m.
	Academic Senate Zoom
	https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/95965496318
	I  Welcome
	II  Approval of Agenda
	III  Public Comments (2-minute limit per person)
	IV  Approval of Minutes
	A 07 September 2021
	V  Summary Reports
	IV  Reports (25 minutes)
	A President
	B Vice President
	C Secretary/Treasurer
	D CIC Chair
	E Santa Ana College
	F Associated Student Government
	VI  Action Items
	First Reading
	A Resolution F2021.01 – Antisemitism Instruction and Holocaust Remembrance
	B Resolution F2021.02 – Endorse the Approval of BP5215
	C Resolution F2021.03 – Creation of Program Plan Summaries for All Degrees and Certificates
	D Resolution F2021.04 – Creation of Collegial Governance Task Force
	E Resolution F2021.05 – Adoption of New Instructional Modalities
	VII Discussion Items
	A Instructional Calendar – The Senate will discuss the future instruction calendars before it is negotiated by FARSCCD in the next faculty contract.
	Santiago Canyon College is an innovative learning community dedicated to intellectual and   personal growth. Our purpose is to foster student success and to help students achieve these core outcomes: to learn, to act, to communicate, and to think crit...

	Academic Senate Business Meeting Minutes September 7, 2021.pdf
	SCC Academic Senate Business Meeting Minutes (Draft)– September 7, 2021, 1:30pm-3:15pm, ConferZoom

	EMC_Res_S2021_22.pdf
	Resolution S2021.22
	Date Passed:  07 September 2021
	Santiago Canyon College is an innovative learning community dedicated to intellectual and   personal growth. Our purpose is to foster student success and to help students achieve these core outcomes: to learn, to act, to communicate, and to think crit...

	Senate Summary Report Professional Development Committee Meeting 042721.pdf
	Honors Summary Report.pdf
	ASH_Res_F2021_01.pdf
	Resolution F2021.01
	Date Passed:

	BP5215_Res_F2021_02.pdf
	Resolution F2021.02
	Date Passed:
	Santiago Canyon College is an innovative learning community dedicated to intellectual and   personal growth. Our purpose is to foster student success and to help students achieve these core outcomes: to learn, to act, to communicate, and to think crit...

	BP 5215 COVID-19 Vaccine Requirement for Students (NEW).pdf
	ProgPlans_Res_F2021_03.pdf
	Resolution F2021.03
	Date Passed:
	Santiago Canyon College is an innovative learning community dedicated to intellectual and   personal growth. Our purpose is to foster student success and to help students achieve these core outcomes: to learn, to act, to communicate, and to think crit...

	Sample_Kinesiology_AAT_Map.pdf
	Copy of AAT Kinesiology Mapping Draft.pdf
	GovTaskForce_Res_F2021_04.pdf
	Resolution F2021.04
	Date Passed:
	Santiago Canyon College is an innovative learning community dedicated to intellectual and   personal growth. Our purpose is to foster student success and to help students achieve these core outcomes: to learn, to act, to communicate, and to think crit...

	InstModal_Res_F2021_05.pdf
	Resolution F2021.05
	Date Passed:
	Santiago Canyon College is an innovative learning community dedicated to intellectual and   personal growth. Our purpose is to foster student success and to help students achieve these core outcomes: to learn, to act, to communicate, and to think crit...

	InstMethods.pdf
	ASAgenda20210921_1.pdf
	Agenda
	21 September 2021
	1:30 p.m. – 3:15 p.m.
	Academic Senate Zoom
	https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/95965496318
	I  Welcome
	II  Approval of Agenda
	III  Public Comments (2-minute limit per person)
	IV  Approval of Minutes
	A 07 September 2021
	IV  Reports (25 minutes)
	A President
	B Vice President
	C Secretary/Treasurer
	D CIC Chair
	E Santa Ana College
	F Associated Student Government
	V  Summary Reports
	VI  Action Items
	First Reading
	A Resolution F2021.01 – Antisemitism Instruction and Holocaust Remembrance
	B Resolution F2021.02 – Endorse the Approval of BP5215
	C Resolution F2021.03 – Creation of Program Plan Summaries for All Degrees and Certificates
	D Resolution F2021.04 – Creation of Collegial Governance Task Force
	E Resolution F2021.05 – Adoption of New Instructional Modalities
	VII Discussion Items
	A Instructional Calendar – The Senate will discuss the future instruction calendars before it is negotiated by FARSCCD in the next faculty contract.
	Santiago Canyon College is an innovative learning community dedicated to intellectual and   personal growth. Our purpose is to foster student success and to help students achieve these core outcomes: to learn, to act, to communicate, and to think crit...




